T

bl

Brighton & Hove
City Council

Ing Panel

icensing

(Licensing Act 2003 Functions)

L

Democratic Services

Title: Licensing Panel (Licensing Act 2003
Functions)
Date: 7 December 2009
Time: 10.00am
Venue Committee Rooms 2/3, Brighton Town Hall
Members: | Councillors:
Hyde, Lepper and C Theobald
Contact: Jane Clarke
Democratic Services Officer
01273 291064

jane.clarke@brighton-hove.gov.uk

The Town Hall has facilities for wheelchair users,
including lifts and toilets

An Induction loop operates to enhance sound for
anyone wearing a hearing aid or using a transmitter
and infra red hearing aids are available for use
during the meeting. If you require any further
information or assistance, please contact the
receptionist on arrival.

FIRE / EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE

If the fire alarm sounds continuously, or if you are
instructed to do so, you must leave the building by
the nearest available exit. You will be directed to
the nearest exit by council staff. It is vital that you
follow their instructions:

¢ You should proceed calmly; do not run and do
not use the lifts;

¢ Do not stop to collect personal belongings;

e Once you are outside, please do not wait
immediately next to the building, but move
some distance away and await further
instructions; and

¢ Do not re-enter the building until told that it is
safe to do so.

democratic.services@brighton-hove.gov.uk




Democratic Services: Meeting Layout

Lawyer Member Chair Member
Democratic Responsible
Services Authorities
Officer
Responsible
Authorities
Licensing Residents
Officer Representative
Residents
Representative
Applicant Applicant

Public Seating

Press




LICENSING PANEL (LICENSING ACT 2003 FUNCTIONS)

AGENDA

Part One Page

101. TO APPOINT A CHAIRMAN FOR THE MEETING

102. PROCEDURAL BUSINESS

(a) Declaration of Substitutes - Where Councillors are unable to attend a
meeting, a substitute Member from the main Licensing Committee
may attend, speak and vote in their place for that meeting.

(b) Declarations of Interest by all Members present of any personal
interests in matters on the agenda, the nature of any interest and
whether the Members regard the interest as prejudicial under the
terms of the Code of Conduct.

(c) Exclusion of Press and Public - To consider whether, in view of the
nature of the business to be transacted, or the nature of the
proceedings, the press and public should be excluded from the
meeting when any of the following items are under consideration.

NOTE: Any item appearing in Part 2 of the Agenda states in its
heading either that it is confidential or the category under which the
information disclosed in the report is exempt from disclosure and
therefore not available to the public.

A list and description of the categories of exempt information is
available for public inspection at Brighton and Hove Town Halls.

103. THE WHITE HORSE, CAMELFORD STREET, BRIGHTON 1-48

Report of the Assistant Director of Public Safety (copy attached).

Contact Officer:  Jim Whitelegg Tel: 29-2143
Ward Affected: Queen's Park;

NOTE: There may be more than one item on this agenda, and as such
the item you are interested in may not be heard until later in
the day. However, the Chairman reserves the right to alter the
running order of the agenda at the start of the meeting.



LICENSING PANEL (LICENSING ACT 2003 FUNCTIONS)

The City Council actively welcomes members of the public and the press to attend its
meetings and holds as many of its meetings as possible in public.

Agendas and minutes are published on the council’s website www.brighton-hove.gov.uk.
Agendas are available to view five working days prior to the meeting date.

Meeting papers can be provided, on request, in large print, in Braille, on audio tape or on
disc, or translated into any other language as requested.

For further details and general enquiries about this meeting contact Jane Clarke, (01273
291064, email jane.clarke@brighton-hove.gov.uk) or email democratic.services@brighton-
hove.gov.uk

Date of Publication - Friday, 27 November 2009




LICENSING PANEL Agenda Item 103

(Licensing Act 2003 Functions)

Brighton & Hove City Council

Subject: Review of a Premises Licence under the Licensing
Act 2003
Premises: White Horse
30-31 Camelford Street
Brighton
BN2 1TQ
Licence Holder: Punch Tavern Plc
Date of Meeting: 7 December 2009
Report of: Assistant Director Public Safety
Contact Officer: Name: Jim Whitelegg Tel: 29-2438
E-mail: jim.whitelegg@brighton-hove.gov.uk
Wards Affected: Queens Park

FOR GENERAL RELEASE

1.1

2.1

2.2.

2.3

24

PURPOSE OF THE REPORT:

To review a Premises Licence for White Horse under the Licensing Act
2003.

SUMMARY OF REVIEW PROCESS:

Existing licence attached at Appendix A.

Brighton & Hove City Council is both the relevant licensing authority
and a responsible authority in respect of any premises, and may in its
capacity apply under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for a review
of any premises licence in respect of the premises.

An application was received by the Licensing Authority from
Environmental Protection Team to review the licence granted to the
premises known as White Horse, 30-31 Camelford Street, Brighton,
BN2 1TQ.

The grounds for the review relates to the following Licensing objectives:

e Prevention of Public Nuisance



2.5

3.1

3.2

3.3

41

Full details of the grounds for the review and a copy of the supporting
evidence are attached in Appendix B.

At this hearing the licensing authority must:

o Consider the application made in accordance with Section 51

e Consider any relevant representations

e Take such steps (if any) as are considered necessary for the
promotion of the Licensing objectives. These steps are

- to modify the conditions of the licence

- to exclude a licensable activity

- toremove the designated premises supervisor from the
licence

- to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months,
or

- to revoke the licence.

And for this purpose the conditions of a premises licence are modified if
any of them is altered or omitted or any new condition is added. It may
provide that the modification or exclusion have effect for a specified
period not exceeding 3 months. The determination, if not completed at
the hearing, shall be within 5 working days of the hearing. Such
determinations do not have effect until after the appeal period or, if an
appeal is lodged, until after the appeal is disposed of.

REPRESENTATIONS RECEIVED:

Details of the representations made are notified to applicants on receipt
by the Licensing Authority using a pro-forma. A summary appears
below:

Eight representations have been received from local residents on the
grounds of the Prevention of Public Nuisance supporting the
application submitted by Environmental Protection Team seeking the
premises licence be revoked.

Full details of the representations are attached at Appendix C. A map
detailing the addresses of the persons who have submitted the
representations and their location in relation to the premises is
attached at Appendix D.

COMMENTARY ON LICENSING POLICY:
The following extracts from Brighton & Hove Licensing Policy are

considered relevant to this application and numbered as they appear in
the policy:



1.2

1.3

1.5

1.15

4.1

General
The licensing objectives are:-

Prevention of crime and disorder;
Public safety;

Prevention of public nuisance;
Protection of children from harm.

Licensing is about regulating licensable activities on licensed
premises, by qualifying clubs and at temporary events. Any
conditions attached to various authorisations will be focussed on
matters which are in the control of individual licensees and
others with relevant authorisations, i.e. the premises and its
vicinity.

Each application will be given individual consideration on its
merit. Nothing in this policy shall undermine the right of any
individual to apply under the terms of the Act for a variety of
permissions and to have any such application considered on its
individual merits. Similarly, nothing in this policy shall override
the right of any person to make representations on an
application or seek a review of a licence or certificate where
provision has been made for them to do so in the Act

Licensing law is not the primary mechanism for the general
control of nuisance and anti-social behaviour by individuals once
they are away from the licensed premises and, therefore,
beyond the direct control of the individual, club or business
holding the licence, certificate or authorisation concerned.
Licensing is about the control of licensed premises, qualifying
clubs and temporary events within the terms of the Act, and the
conditions attached to licences, certificates and permissions will
be focused on matters which are within the control of the
licensee and will centre on the premises themselves and their
immediate vicinity. When considering these terms and
conditions the licensing authority will primarily focus on the direct
impact of the activities taking place at the licensed premises on
members of the public living, working or engaged in normal
activity in the area concerned.

In respect of the prevention of public nuisance

In determining applications for new and varied licences, regard
will be had to the location of premises, the type and construction
of the building and the likelihood of nuisance and disturbance to
the amenity of nearby residents by reason of noise from within
the premises, or as a result of people entering or leaving the



4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.8

6.5

6.7

premises or from individuals or groups of customers gathered
outside (e.g. in order to smoke)

Applications for new licences or for the extension in size of
licensed premises should not normally be granted if the
premises will use amplified or live music and operate within or
abutting premises containing residential accommodation except
that occupied by staff of the licensed premises. A condition may
be imposed on new licences that entertainment noise shall be
inaudible in any residence.

Installation of sound limiting equipment and sound insulation
may be required to minimise disturbance to the amenity of
nearby residents by reason of noise from the licensed premises.

Staggered closing times will not be used to combat binge
drinking disorder and antisocial behaviour. Zoning will be
avoided. A general principle of later opening so that customers
can leave for natural reasons, slowly over longer periods will be
promoted, to prevent unnatural concentrations of people. The
location of violent attacks, anti-social behaviour and hate crime
or related incidents may be used to justify closing times.

Generally permitted temporary activities in the open air including
tents and marquees should have a maximum closure hour of
11.00pm. Earlier hours may be imposed in sensitive open
spaces or near residential areas.

Regard will be had to any history or likelihood of nuisance.
Generally, favourable consideration will be given to applications
for later hours in the city centre and on busy main roads.
Powers may be exercised to impose conditions as to hours of
opening in order to avoid unreasonable disturbance to residents
of the neighbourhood.

Strategic Integration

Specific conditions may be attached to premises licences to
reflect local crime prevention strategies. Such conditions may
include the use of closed circuit television cameras, the
provision and use of shatterproof drinking receptacles, drugs
and weapons search policy, the use of registered door
supervisors, specialised lighting requirements, hours of opening.

This policy avoids duplication with other regulatory regimes
wherever possible.



5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

9.5

5.6

FINANCIAL & OTHER IMPLICATIONS:

Financial Implications:

The Licensing Act 2003 provides for fees to be payable to the licensing
authority in respect of the discharge of their functions. The fee levels
are set centrally at a level to allow licensing authorities to fully recover
the costs of administration, inspection and enforcement of the new
regime

Finance Officer Consulted: Karen Brookshaw Date: 18.11.2009

Leqgal Implications:

The licensing authority must act to promote the four licensing
objectives which are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm

The licensing authority must have regard to its statement of licensing
policy and the guidance issued by the Secretary of State in carrying out
its functions.

Lawyer Consulted: Rebecca Sidell Date: 18.11.2009

Equalities Implications:

Diversity is valued and strong, safe communities are vital to future
prosperity. Licensing policy aims to protect children from harm including sale
and supply of alcohol to children.

Sustainability Implications:

Licensing policy aims to prevent public nuisance and develop culture of live
music, dancing and theatre.

Crime & Disorder Implications:

Licensing policy aims to prevent crime and disorder and protect public
safety.

Risk and Opportunity Management Implications:

Licensing is a crucial business and employment opportunity and
unnecessary regulation might lead to legal challenge.



5.7

Corporate / Citywide Implications:

The success of the city’s tourism strategy requires a safe, attractive city
centre to improve competitiveness. The Act may significantly change
night time economy



SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Appendices:

1. Appendix A — Part A of Premises Licence

2. Appendix B — Review Application and Supporting Evidence
3. Appendix C — Representations

4. Appendix D — Premises Licence Holder Letters/Responses

5. Appendix E — Map of area

Documents in Members’ Rooms

1. Environmental Health & Licensing Service, Brighton & Hove City
Council (2008): The Licensing Act 2003 — Brighton & Hove City
Council: Statement of Licensing Policy.

Background Documents

1. Environmental Health & Licensing Service, Brighton & Hove City
Council (2008): The Licensing Act 2003 — Brighton & Hove City Council
Statement on Licensing Policy.






APPENDIX A

Schedule 12
Part A Regulation 33, 34

Premises Licence
Brighton and Hove City Council

Premises Licence Number | 1445/3/2009/02034/LAREV

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description,
including Post Town, Post Code

The White Horse
Camelford Street
Brighton

East Sussex
BN2 1TQ

Telephone number 01273 603726

| Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence
Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities

Sale by Retail of Alcohol

Monday - Thursday: 10.00 - 00.00, Friday - Saturday: 10.00 - 01.00, Sunday: 12.00 - 00.00 -
PLUS

A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and/or every Boxing Day when falling on a
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday. - PLUS

To reflect existing New Year's Eve/Day hours.

The opening hours of the premises

Monday - Thursday: 10.00 - 00.30, Friday & Saturday: 10.00 - 02.30, Sunday: 12.00 - 00.30.
A further additional hour every Christmas Eve and/or every Boxing Day when falling on a
Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday or Thursday. To reflect existing New Year's Eve/Day hours.

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off
supplies
Alcohol is supplied for consumption both on and off the Premises.




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of
premises licence

Punch Taverns plc
Jubilee House
Second Avenue
Burton upon Trent
Staffs

DE14 2WF

Tel: 01283 501600

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable)

Registered Business Number 03752645

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Robert Oduba

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

Party reference: Licensing Authority: Brighton & Hove City Council

10




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions
S 19; mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol
- no supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of
the premises, or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended
- every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence.

S 21; mandatory condition: door supervision :
- where a premises licence includes a condition relating to security activity, the
licence must include a condition that each individual must be licensed by the
Security Industry Authority.
Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule
For the prevention of crime and disorder:
1) Suitable illumination will be provided to the exterior areas of the building.

2) Toilets will be checked regularly.

3) There will be a managed exit policy, under which customers will be asked to leave
quietly and in an orderly manner.

For public safety:
4) A licensed taxi service will be promoted for customers to facilitate their onward journeys.

5) Drinking vessels made of standard glass will be phased out to be replaced with
toughened glass only.

For the prevention of public nuisance:

(see annex 4 below)

7) Regular noise surveys will be carried out by staff especially when entertainment is being
provided.

8) Staff will organise taxis for customers when required to take them from the premises.

For the protection of children from harm:

9) Children will not be permitted on the premises

Annex 3 - Conditions Attached after a hearing of a Licensing Panel

11



- (see annex 4 below)

12) Amplified music or other entertainment noise from within the premises not be audible
in any residential premises between the hours of 23.00 and 10.00 hours.

13) Noise and vibration shall not be permitted to emanate from the premises as to be
audible to nearby premises after 23.00 hours.

14) Windows and doors to be closed after 23.00 hours on any night of trading.

15) Prominent clear and legible notices shall be displayed at all exits requesting the public
to respect the needs of the local residents and to leave the premises and area quietly.

Annex 4 - Licensing panel hearing held on 13" March 2009 in respect of the review
of a premises licence.

16) No karaoke to take place in the premises at any time;

17) No microphones shall be used at any time;

18) The front door to be closed, except when used as access/egress, at all times;

19) The bar gate into St Margaret’s Street to be used as a fire exit only, and not as an
alternative

access/egress to the pub;

20) Sale of alcohol to be allowed until 01.00 on Friday and Saturday;

21) No tables or chairs to be placed in the rear yard,;

22) No heaters to be placed in the rear yard,

23) A maximum of five people to be allowed to smoke in the rear yard at any one time;

24) No drinks to be taken into the rear yard area;

12



Annex 5 - Plans

KEY

////

//////////////////////////// 2

BAR COUNTER
SEATNG.
‘AREA

)
7
|

/
7
/
¢

sEaThg
e PRIVATE

OUTDOOR PRIVATE

DUSTBIN
AREA

Nk

PRIVATE PRIVATE

EXISTING GROUND FLOOR PLAN

PAVEMENT

(W) 9LITRE WATER EXTINGUISHER
) ILLUMINATED "EXIT' SIGN WITH DIRECTIONAL ARROW
CIG | CIGARETTE VENDING MACHINE

FRUIT MACHINE

£ ROMANS
Surveyors

4 KING TRERT LANE, WINNERGH, BERKAHIRE, R041

35 The Aveng: SauTHAMPTON HaxESHne G017 XN,

TELEPHONE: GAGE 388 Gasn

E-MAIL RoMAns@ramas.ca.uk.

WWW. ROMANS.CO.UK

ETN——

Punch Taverns

ferouzer TirLe

The White Horse, 30 Camelford

STREET
LOCATION PLAN Street, Brighton, BN2 1TQ
SCALE 1:500 e = 7eta0
EXxisting Fioor Plans DATE
10/ 11/2004
oo [ormoseg, AL
e HEMANE BROLP WOOHPBRATIS The ) |
e e s ROMANS
%mﬁ”;% ::E':E:E:‘L i ] Z;W;—‘
OUTLET NO.
872277 @ "
i _ 50000185

13



14



APPENDIX B

- 2009 [O2034 [LARZV.
. e itholor . / o !TM

« CON: ﬂ" 3 , Q:;illi'cation for the review of a premises licence or club premises
ceartificate under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.
If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all

cases ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use
additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a premises licence under section 51 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Part 1 - Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or
description

The White Horse

30-31 Camelford Street

Post town Brighton Post code (if known) BN2 1TQ

Name of premisaes licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if

known)

Punch Taverns ple, Jubilee House, Second Avenue, Burton-upon-Trent, Staffs, o

DE14 2WF A
p’\\SNC\\‘ﬂ\ G
T

1445/3/2008/02285/LAREV

Part 2 - Applicant details
| am

Please tick yes
1) an interested party (please complete (A} or (B) below)

a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises -
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises
¢} a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises

d) a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the
premises

X 0O 0O0dd

2) aresponsible authority {please complete {C) below)

15



3) a member of the club to which this application relates (please complete (A) []
below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)

Please tick
M O Ms O Miss [] Ms [} Other title

(for example, Rev)
Surname First names

Please tick yes
| am 18 years old or over

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
{optional)

{B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (opticnal)

16



(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Annie Sparks

Environmental Health Manager
Environmental Protection
Environmental Health & Licensing
Brighton & Hove City Council

2" Floor, Bartholomew House
Bartholomew Square

Brighton, BN1 1JP

Telephone number {if any)
(01273) 292436

E-mail address (optional)
Annie.sparks@brighton-hove.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)
Please tick one or more boxes
1} the prevention of crime and disorder

2) public safety |
3} the prevention of public nuisance =
4) the protection of children from harm O

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 1)

The premises licence relating to this premises was last reviewed at the Licensing
Panel held on 13"™ March 2009. Prior to that licence review complaints were
received by the Environmental Health Team relating to noise from amplified music
and noise from amplified voices. A noise abatement notice was subsequently served
under the provisions of the Environmental Protection Act 1990 on Simon Thompson
and Roger Aiano, joint lessees and occupiers of The White Horse, on 6" November
2008. The complaints continued after service of this notice, and on 24" November
2008 a breach of the notice was witnessed by two officers. On the same night, a
statutory nuisance was witnessed in respect of noise from customers occupying the
rear yard area of the pub, and a further noise abatement notice was served. This had
also been the subject of many complaints over the preceding months.

When the Premises Licence was reviewed in March 2009 effective conditions and
measures were put in place to prevent public nuisance.  Since that date further
noise problems have continued and from the evidence collected it is clear that the
premises is not being effectively managed and the licence objective relating to
prevention of public nuisance is not being adhered to. | therefore see that there is
no alternative but to remove Simon Thompson as the Designated Premises
Supervisor in order to comply with the licensing objective of Preventing Public
Nuisance.

Licensable activities namely Sale by Retail of Alcohol are permitted till 01.00 hours
on Friday and Saturday. The opening hours on the licence are 02.30 hours on
Friday and Saturday. | ask that the opening hours on the licence be reduced to
01.30 hours on Friday and Saturdays in line with licensable activities

17




Please provide as much information as possible to support the application
(please read guidance note 2)

At the review of the Premises Licence on 13™ March 2009 a number of conditions
were added to the licence to prevention public nuisance. In addition performance of
live music and recorded music were removed as licensable activities. Despite this
review complaints about noise continued, and this included complaints about noise
from amplified music and noise from customers using the rear yard. On 31 July
2009 our Noise Patrol Team witnessed loud music coming from the premises and the
front door propped open. Customers were in the street drinking and talking. We
have continued to receive complaints about noise from the premises. On 13"
Octaber 2009 at 21.39 | visited a local resident opposite the White Herse in response
to a further complairt. | was in the first floor front bedroom of a resident opposite the
White Horse and | could clearly hear the Kylie Minogue songs ‘| Can’t Get You Out
Of My Head'’ and ‘| Should Be So Lucky’. The bedroom windows were closed and
the doors and windows to the White horse were all closed but | could make out the
words to the songs being played. As | sat on the bed | could also hear the words to
the song 'Simply The Best’ being sung by Tina Turner.  When | left the house and
stood on the pavement the vocals to the songs being played were clearly audible, yet
the doors and windows were still closed. The vocals were also clearly audible when
stood 20 metres down the road outside 35 Camelford Street. Recorded music was
clearly being played and it was not ‘background’ or ‘incidental’ music. The music was
very intrusive and would prevent enjoyment of the complaint's home.

18




Please tick yes
Have you made an application for review relating to this premises before Yes []

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

(212 o] o]g

If you have made representations before relating to this premises please state
what they were and when you made them

19




Pleasae tick yes
« | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible X
authorities and the premises licence holder or club holding the club
premises certificate, as appropriate
* | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements X
my application will be rejected .

IT IS AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL 5 ON
THE STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003
TO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS
APPLICATION

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 3)
Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent

{See guidance note 4). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what
capacity.

Signature

Date 14 Dctober 2009 D

Capacity  Environmental Health Manager

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for
correspondence associated with this application (please read guidance note 5)

Post town Post Code

Telophone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-
mail address (optional)

Notes for Guidance

1. The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

2. Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems
which are included in the grounds for review if available.

3. The application form must be signed.

4. An applicant's agent (for example sclicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

5. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

20




- Zl@ 09 IOZCéULﬁ(&CM
C— 1| @ e Public Safety

Jouasi Bartholomew House
Barthclomew Square
Brighton & Hove E Brighton BN1 1P
Clty CounCﬂ i ¢ Y chg |

|
I
|
:'
Punch Taverns-ple— —.. = ____._ __ Date: |7 November 2009

ealloL . L SRR
Jubilee House Ref: AS
Second Avenue Our Ref:
Burton-upon-Trent Your Ref:
Staffs Phone: (01273) 292436
DEI4 2WF
Fax: (01273) 292196
e-mail: Annie.sparks@brighton-hove.gov.uk
Dear Sir/Madam

The White Horse
30-31 Camelford Street
Licensing Act 2003

| am writing with reference to my application for the review of the premises licence at the
White Horse 30-3| Camelford Street. Since submitting the review on the 14" October
2009, | have met with Simon Thompson, former Designated Premises Supervisor of the
White Horse, Robert Oduba, current Designated Premises Supervisor of the VWhite Horse,
and Stuart Brown of Punch Taverns. At this meeting on the 9* November Simon
Thompson confirmed that he was no longer Designated Premises Supervisor for the White
Horse and Robert Oduba had taken over this role,

During the meeting Simon Thompson made it clear that he was to remain as leaseholder
for the business at 30-31 Camelford Street, and would therefore still be involved with
elements of the administration of the business, In addition, Simon confirmed that Roger
Aiano (joint lessee with Simon Thompson) would remain employed at the White Horse
and his duties would include chef. Roger Aiano has been on the premises when noise
complaints have been made to the local authority, and on the 9" January 2008 Roger Aiano
accepted a simple caution concerning the breach of the noise abatement notice served on
him on the 28" November 2008.

This is the second review requested under the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003, and
the second review relating to the licensing objective, prevention of public nuisance. During
my meeting with Simon Thompson on the 9 November | was extremely concerned that
even though he is no longer the Designated Premises Supervisor he still has involvement
with the operation of the business, and those employed.

Director of Environment: Jenny Rowlands

o
% ! Web: www.brighton-hove.gov.uk

200820 pEC4 Telephone: (01273) 290000

Atrer derk managing . .

the night tma aconamy INVESTOR IN PEOPLE Printed on recycled, chlorine-free paper

21



I do not have confidence that removing Simon Thompson as Designated Premises
Supervisor will ensure that public nuisance is prevented. At the licensing review on the 7™
December | will therefore request that the premises licence is revoked.

Yours Sincerely

Annie Sparks
Environmental Health Manager

Cc Mathew Phipps TLT Solicitors One Redcliff Street, Bristol, BS| 6TP
Stuart Brown Punch

22



Document is Restricted

23



38



APPENDIX D

LU One Redcliff Street
’ Bristol BS1 6TP
Tel: +44 (M117 917 7777
DX 7815 BRISTOL

www.TLTsolicitors.com

Annie Sparks

Environmental Heaith Manager
Brighton & Hove Council
Bartholomew Square
BRIGHTON

BN1 1JP

Our ref REG30/MP2/077345/004515

- Your ref
Directtel 0117 917 8020 Date 19 October 2009
- Directfax 0117 917 7566 Email matthew.phipps@tltsolicitors.com

Dear Ms Spark

Our Client — Punch Taverns Plc
White Horse 30-31 Camelford Street Brighton BN2 1TQ
Application for Review of Premises Licence

We act on behalf of Punch Taverns Plc, the Premises Licence Holder for the above premises.

We have been provided with a copy of the Application that you have made for a Review of the
Premises Licence for the White Horse.

Please could you let us know what you are seeking or if there are any conditions that you would
like to see attached to the Premises Licence which would alleviate your concerns.

Additionally, the Business Relationship Manager for Punch Taverns Plc would be more than

pleased to meet with you to discuss, whether openly or on a Without Prejudice basis, all of your

issues or concerns relating to the operation of the premises. We would alsc be willing to attend
— a meeting if you would consider it helpful.

We look forward to hea{ring from you.

Yours sincerely
for TLYLLP

Matthlew Phipps
Partner

Offices it Bristol, London and Piraeus.

TLT LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in
Englund & Wales number OC 308658 whose registered
office is at One Redcliff Street Bristol BS1 6TP.

A list of members (all of whotn are solicitors or registered foreign
Jawryers) is available for inspection at that address.

TLT LLP is regulated by the Soliciters Regulation Auchoricy.
Fanceane & Cameeant fe n Aioinn ACTET TE

39



Wlve Hovss

30-31 CameMford Sieer
B WO

BN2 TR

A OchovsS 2009
Fol Tae ATenTION 6

Y au v og o MoV o wforu You of e Lcumsvaud tuax led up o
the ladet ow Gucber 15K,

Sina Duowe! e D was ar wowe W Salrdean Wit tue [l ana M/

luﬁe/ Alono Wok aw BIS WY absLence . He was wot outj dott\gul\%
OWW S\ ﬂ%/ ot wivg well

Ou tue di‘é& Fuesiion we sratted wory bEWud e bay g 3 uoouw,,
ﬁs-v\swg Wk at Dpw. We +gn WEUTOPSY NS fov Sowelind to cat.
Br agproxiorel A-30pWe | g Veft tue frewiseS aud on teoyiy

, IV TS
e borwmon oW duYy Yo \LEEP neLse leveld dowwn oua o coula hiud

muediarely f tudvt weve a\gg plolakend . A acn DPS My R@\ef
Alowo al ave MuLle TuBHuoud to wenhed SYalf wuenely
he \eft fue wa@i-&@&,ﬂu& bewg Wiy mam&ﬁv'\a\. vespo S\\Qﬂ\’f\‘j-

Ow vue m@f W quetivow g UaW Weulaol &\m% Lo beew cuploved
twge wee Pviof oudl, beiwg o wenge Wiwself | wog ol bviefrd
ow e pvolalomd we wod 1o, WoISE levelR . He couue mﬂ%@o(_\
vef@e\m&, Qe wfortumalsly R auw WOWY™ voluwe \eve W&E
Tutuwed UP 0% 00w ok MY K&ﬁ@f Alowno \eff e bu\\dl\)d, He &66\\\,3
OGS ALY aud wal dig 88ed ‘\b\xmec\”\a’rck\y

Attoudie 1 wod, wor PREWd ax DIS for v Wutre Hol&&(ﬂ tale ol
respon 1“‘@1’“’*\\’5 for WS apoud qua \\odogjr teleplomed My Qrualtr
Bioww Vuuu\ﬁ\ialvu&, YEQ \L\\% forruirle. ? wil uo \o\ﬁif

tke aud aoine (A U Tue Yy the Wulive Hovse | a
hove Aty appownked o wew wauspp Ao ruwm e pulo

RS wowg W4 My Rowad Odulno . He \& a \icougeg awd WL wawe aud
o woudeod” 18 o‘lbtg Yo Lo (vwavded o Sruodd Blowm ar

Punow TOVEus | HE Wil tuew e MORIUAEd. 0% tue wews DPS |

40



2

mm—

Q Gl CUVVEWIY 1w Hue pvocss ushalll o woilge vwwilaye SO L
VoUW \eNEL 2o we tomBsS b Yuvued vp \&3 oWy wewbeg % gmﬁ,
TWS Wok 00A0med wawes aj\ﬂﬁ

O . .
L \}\OQ‘O‘ e SV&?& ?, WOE fawWEm, WL O\ E &6\)\ WOYE CO\«\F'\C\C\&C} WA
AU Vuumiy

t% % Uz pulo. aud Auar WB fuvkned wadeuls o the
OuME W qUELVoW WUk Avise %d\u,

L oow fovwavd o \\jouf VESPOuSE
Youw's F(,\\HAFQ\\

Siwow T\*DL\\?SOU\ ‘

41



W Wwve Rovke

303\ Comslfoid Sveet
Srigwione

& A TR
20tk 0ckobsS 2009

Brighton & Hov. City Council

27 0CT 2009
POL Toe ATTENTION OF ANNIE STALYS

E——POLLEHON CONTROL, ,
NI va(ef@u& ko goul EnOLL 204 000 Az ?\ud bvelow delonly

Of TWe Fuvee {OTG f0uSed kweveof : -

D D@S@wded fvewiges Yoviaviow

 vave today, faxed au u&fomw’\owu cwdu:& g \«euﬂ)f’& 0%

iequebed , ovel o Puuan Tanelug' Solciw T Sohicately - pleass

fnd onclosed o mgg U‘§ HAS Yoo Mon é{ﬁouf o vevdl, 1f
)

Massory, i QtadFblowm of funow Touednd wu coufiu OWQYOX
’“’\‘6 W\[OJM\/\O\&,

)M& roN Bl T 91000sE Loviug e Ludineds
v \AU\L be downy o fa\,h WOVl v&\,\\ﬁg fo SVavt witk | Tug veagow (of
W 4o Ll Laod i O, ((Tue wods uonasd aud m?s) ouy 04 WO \agj

is \M@ hS\A( avd eyfeciolly o Mo Q% m vouwld vequwes Yo
dow W ovded to q \\20@% o eusuve d e 0‘5 \béil&(j
bagd
W e v@smu\ {Veniony coleel j (T iug\\g()ol / Hovse
Dol omd. wuk (\“DQJQ LOWE KO fovm [N Wk e T \luwzxwﬁ
of tue Pula.
3) NovioWiow Ua wowlg Hlak o\ou MOWEE {iojosed
Noviohow. W nowls g 4
S Fle W auasivg Tenien of Tue Walke Holse i Mova 2609 o/
Vanse Yo sau oleoldl wad feduwad on friday oud Saroidos fiouk
2h0 to AKM. Roviung looksd ok twe Waunse Yetoy, 1 wowed ’r‘\j&?gw?
SURRNAEN Q\J@ vl Wl 2-30 AN, shopl e/ FUis wow be :
b m\s Ok B EAS) L»J( 0% SiAce kavc 2009 we Wode woYr 5&\1(&3\
Auks okl AR oud oM culloweds kove VocoVed e plewises
4-50KM,
Golng (Orwavd, We WU couluul. 1o sel alcoubl Yo custoweds oxﬁ;@
B om &amv awil 4 AM ) oud. woe Sl HL0d m
Vo) 1-30 kM. a3 frow owl wielplersihen of
@ \/\'\w)\%\m&\ zv\c\h , WeNae mdv\cd\v@ Yo uese condikiond
N

42



\m!(@ FS leHel covels ol dhiee §olnis Jou valsed (jomf'
6\\1%

1 do wope, Wowsyel, W\Fdoumqbwe oy fortuer Wforudiion.
PO WL wor NI CRUNITNIN QU/\S WL

1 oo Bvwovd ’rogou\) VES OUSE
N owig &\ a\mﬁs\&j
S\wm T\ADNQSQ\/\,

43



And any premises licence to be granted or varied in respect of this application
made by

A

— e [ Deleted:
{name of applicant)
concerning the supply of alcohol at
The White Horse [Dq|eted:
Camelford Street (Dehted._
M [Deleted:
East Sussex —
N21TQ - [De :
A [Dﬂl’:te-(j .

{name and address of premises to which application relates)

| also confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a
personal licence, details of which | et cut bslow

Personal licence Number

2 oo@/ooéSS/AAPEQ

linsert psrsonal Ilcence number, if any]

Personal licence issuing authority
4t

o cbbon and Move. Cognc (-

finsert name ana agdress and telephone number of parsonal licanca issuing authority, if any}

Signed O\ : 0 ({(/( bf/L
Name (please print) QO\O Q‘("\(— ﬁ//u/ﬁﬂ .
Date QO(’O!O”I

Reason to change an individual to being specified as premises supervisor - please tick the appropriate box

Manager Change ¥ TAw Change [

Please tick it applicable Emergency Change r

Piease forward all correspondence associated with this application to:

Licensing — DPS Change
TLT Solicitors

Qne Redcliff Stroet
Bristol, BS1 6TP

Fax No: 0117 917 7566

-2-

44



TLY DP3 CONSENT FORM

Consent of individual to being specified as premises supervisor

%

— + Formatted: Tabs: 1.06 cm,
Left + Not at 0.63 cm
[full name of prospective premisas supervisor) [ Deleted:
of

e g - e et

-[home addross of prospective premises supervisor}

herby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation o the application for

To vary a premises license to specify an individual as the DPS

(type of application)

by

Punch Taverns

[name of applicant]

44513 00610220 srinsi- T ( Deleted:

Relating to & premises licenge e e
{number of existing licenss, if anyj

for
The White Horse { Deleted:
Camelford Street [ Deleted:
Brighton ( Deleted:
East Sussex -
N— ( Deleted:
( Deteted:

A A A A A

[name and addrass of premises to which the application relates)

45



46



APPENDIX E

White Horse, 30-31 Camelford Street, Brighton BN2 1TQ

27
i = i
i
i 5T %
fa ey STQE-E-.II-._
e | 1gg ks
03 &
75
"
|
Sub 5ta
Hotel
1k |
191 23 e "’ahﬂlenaguudm.
——______J"———_ 24ta gp
. . S
T
158m t.ﬁ:ﬂn
H-H-\_-H"‘-\-u__
_\\\""‘-\_\\H&H"‘%_\_\__
| Date: 18/11/2009 12:38:46 Scale 1:802
&l@l& Reproduc ed framthe Ordnance Survey mappingwith the permission of the Controller of
Brighton& Hove H.M. Stationary Office. {c) Crown copyright and may lead to prosecution or Civil
Citv Council Froceedings. Cities Revealed(R) copyright by The Geolnformation{R) Graoup, 2009 and
Crown Cop tight () Al rights reserved.

47




48



	Agenda
	103 The White Horse, Camelford Street, Brighton
	Item 103 - Appendix A
	Item 103 - Appendix B
	Item 103 - Appendix C
	Item 103 - Appendix D
	Item 103 - Appendix E


